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From:                                         Miriam Schustack
Sent:                                           Tuesday, March 18, 2014 9:45 PM
To:                                               Marshall Whittlesey
Subject:                                     FW: PSYC forms for GE recertification
Attachments:                          GE recert D form PSYC 215.pdf; GE recert D form PSYC 110.pdf; GE recert D form PSYC 210 D D7.pdf;

GE recert D form PSYC100.pdf
 
Dear GEC:
 
Attached are forms for GE recertification for PSYC UDGE course.  As shown in the message below, we have obtained library
faculty approval for these courses.

PSYC 100
PSYC 110
PSYC 210
PSYC 215

 
There is one additional PSYC course, PSYC 104, on which we are still working to meet the LDGE certification requirements.  As
soon as that form and syllabus has been revised and has gotten Library approval, we will submit it to GEC.
 
 
 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Miriam W. Schustack, Ph.D.
Professor of Psychology and
Chair, Department of Psychology
California State University San Marcos San Marcos, CA 92096
Voice: 760 750-4095
FAX: 760 750-3418
 

From: Yvonne Meulemans 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 12:47 PM
To: Miriam Schustack
Subject: Re: PSYC forms for GE recertification
 
Hi Miriam:
 
Thank you for providing the recert forms for my review. I am also a member of GEC this year, so I was able to also look at the
accompanying syllabi. Please consider this email the signature in support  from Library Faculty for: PSYC 100, PSYC 110, PSYC 210, PSYC
215.
 
For PSYC 104, it looks like this is a course that is offered as an Area E course. I see on  Part A of the form that reflection papers are
used as the assignments to assess information literacy. There is also mention, in Part D, about a library representative presenting in
the class. Also, the last two rows under Part D are blank. Could your provide additional information about these how these
outcomes/goals of the course are fulfilled? The outcomes in Part A, B, and D that refer to finding/searching/using information in an
academic/scholarly community  are the primary ways that the information literacy component of Area E courses are provided. 
 
Thanks,
Yvonne 
 
Yvonne Nalani Meulemans
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Information Literacy Program Coordinator
California State University at San Marcos 
Kellogg Library 3422/760-750-4375
 
 
 
 

From: Miriam Schustack <mschusta@csusm.edu>
Date: Monday, March 17, 2014 at 4:27 PM
To: Yvonne Meulemans <ymeulema@csusm.edu>
Subject: PSYC forms for GE recertification
 
Attached are forms for GE recertification for PSYC UDGE course.  These require library faculty approval before we can submit
to the GEC.

PSYC 100
PSYC 104
PSYC 110
PSYC 210
PSYC 215

 
Let us know if there are any questions.  (I didn’t have a scan of the version signed by the course proposer for  PSYC 104, but it
was prepared by Spencer McWilliams.)
 
--Miriam
 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Miriam W. Schustack, Ph.D.
Professor of Psychology and
Chair, Department of Psychology
California State University San Marcos
San Marcos, CA 92096
Voice: 760 750-4095
FAX: 760 750-3418
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